From: Axiom Structures [mailto:troy@axiomstructuresfl.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 12:15 PM

To: Madani, Mo

Subject: FW: Appendix C Existing Building Safety Inspection Guide (Draft 2.1)

[NOTICE] This message comes from a system outside of DBPR. Please exercise caution when clicking
on links and/or providing sensitive information. If you have concerns, please contact your Knowledge
Champion or the DBPR Helpdesk.

Mo,
This is a beautiful piece of work, and | am so grateful you all took it on!
| only have a minor comment, take this for what you like:

1. When PDF says on page 2, “Such repairs require the notification of the Code (Building) Official
and the issuance of a permit to perform the repairs.”

a. s this stating that the engineer noticing the repairs shall notify the Code Official at the
time of the inspection, or that the commencement of repairs requires the notification?
Clarification would be helpful here.

b. Ifitis the latter option, can the passage clarify, “The initiation of such repairs shall
require the notification of the Code (Building) Official and the issuance of a permit to
perform the repairs.”

Best Regards,

Troy Bishop, P.E., G.C.

Axiom Structures, Inc.
troy@axiomstructuresfl.com
www.axiomstructuresfl.com

PE #76131 | CGC #1514456 | Cert of Auth #31329




From: Axiom Structures [mailto:troy@axiomstructuresfl.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 12:47 PM

To: Madani, Mo

Subject: Re: Appendix C Existing Building Safety Inspection Guide (Draft 2.1)

| [INOTICE] This message comes from a system outside of DBPR. Please exercise caution
when clicking on links and/or providing sensitive information. If you have concerns, please
contact your Knowledge Champion or the DBPR Helpdesk.

Sorry, one more email.... I hesitated to write this because I missed the meetings where you all
discussed these items so I am late to the game.

Is there a way to focus a few paragraphs on triggers for requiring shoring/evacuation of the
building when an engineer feels a certain level of alarm. I saw nothing about what to do once
damage is noticed, to keep the occupants safe before repairs commence. I didn’t really know
how to word that though, so I didn’t include that in my comment list.

Best Regards,

Troy Bishop, P.E., G.C.

Axiom Structures, Inc.
troy(@axiomstructuresfl.com
www.axiomstructuresfl.com

954-947-0880 Office / 561-674-7735 Mobile

PE #76131 | CGC #1514456 | Cert of Auth #31329




